

# Hello, I'm Jonah Immanuel.

— User Experience Designer

An innovative multitasker with exceptional design skills possess a solid record of **5 years** of experience. I am an effective listener with good interpersonal skills which allow me to build an effective user experience of the product.

## My contact

### Address

No 27/2b. Ponmallaipatti,  
Trichy -4, Tamilnadu

### Phone

9087179138

### Email

immanjw2@gmail.com

## Education qualification

### Diploma in "HCI for UI / UX"

Bangalore School of Design

### UX CAP Certificate

Growth School

### Bsc (Computer Science)

Apollo Arts & Science college

## Tools

Figma  
Adobe XD  
Illustrate  
Photoshop  
Balsamiq  
Zeplin  
Miro

HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap4  
& material design

## Skills

UX Design  
User Research  
Information Architecture  
Prototype  
wireframe  
UI Design

## UX Design Projects

### Recent Projects

**Blinkit App** - Redesigned the offers flow of the app

**Fabhotels App** - Adding a new feature in the app

**Bedroom Experience** - Enhance bedroom experience

### Real Projects

**Hommock** - Travel Website

**BB Meal Planner** - Bigbasket Meal Planner App

**ThaarMaar** - Puzzle & riddle App

## Work Experience

### UX/UI Designer: Appiness Interactive Pvt. Ltd

Jun 2022 - Sep 2022 | Bangalore.

- Co-ordinate with other designers for travel website project and conducted user research and design iteration. In addition, created dashboard for this website to have dynamic content
- Created UI for meal planner app, Salon app and change the visual iterations for a game app.
- Analyzed the user behaviours, identify the opportunities to solve the problem in bike rental app.

### UI & Graphic Designer: Itohelp.net Pvt. Ltd

Jul 2019 - Jun 2022 | Bangalore.

- Designed landing page and visual elements for counselling app.
- Designed proposal for Client Presentations, Social media posters, Broucher, Whitepaper, Pamphlet and Mailers

### UI & Graphic Designer: Superseva & Srishtisoftware Pvt. Ltd

Aug 2018 - Jun 2019 | Bangalore.

- Designed & developed the frontend dashboard for healthcare industry projects and created UI for CRM app.

### Graphic Designer: Integress Technical Services Pvt.Ltd

Jun 2017 - Aug 2018 | Trichy.

### Graphic Designer: Mensagam Technologies

Apr 2016 - Jun 2017 | Chennai.

Portfolio Link: <https://jonahimmanuel.fun/>